

# **STATEMENT**

To develop musical talent for inner city youth, one child at a time.

# GOAL

Our goal is to equip inner city youth with basic and fundamental knowledge of music theory and primary skills and techniques for the piano and violin.

## **CURRICULUM Music Instruction**

 Keyboard: Each session will be 45 minutes. The first 15 minutes will consist of students learning theory, the remainder 30 minute will be keyboard instruction. Our goal is for each child to posses' basic knowledge and musical theory, as well as read selected beginners' repertoire with ease and confidence. Piano lessons consist of no more than 10 students per lesson. Group lessons are offered only at *beginners' levels*. Students attending Riverton Street Charter School only can take lessons, unless an arrangement is made. It is \$35 per lesson. Students must have at least 1-2 lessons per week.

## SCHEDULE

Below Lists the different times we have our lessons and days. *Keep in mind that you might not get your desired time due to availability and scheduling challenges that may arise.* 

#### \*\*

### PAYMENTS

Payment Due Dates / Late Payment and Service Fees Payments for sessions must be made in *advance for the month*. Payment is due at the beginning of each month. A registration form must be completed and submitted digitally or handed in person, or via mail. A registration fee of \$35.00 per student is required at the time of enrollment along with the tuition for the first month. Payments must be made on time. Late payments are subject to a \$10 late payment fee.

### **Registration**

Registration day will be communicated via email to parents who are signing up for the program. Call or text us at 1-862-378-0960 to setup an appointment for Registration. Email us at NewEraMusicSchool@gmail.com

### **WITHDRAWAL**

A student who wishes to withdraw after lessons begin must submit written notice to instructor **two** weeks prior. Informing a teacher of intent to withdraw does not constitute adequate notice. New Era Music will issue a refund for any lessons remaining. There will be a **\$35 withdrawal fee** if the required two-week notification is not provided. Please allow three to four weeks for the processing of refunds.

## **Attendance**

Students must attend scheduled lessons, arrive on time, and bring their music material. New Era will not supply violins to students who have forgotten to bring their violins for lessons. There will be no make up sessions for students who come late or is absent for lessons. As a courtesy, students are asked to call 1-862-378-0960 at least 24 hours prior to any scheduled absence. In cases of emergencies, students are asked to contact New Era as soon as possible to ensure that the instructor is informed in a timely manner.

# **Release**

Any photographs, audio or videos of students or families on New Era Music lessons/or events may be used in promotional publications, website or press releases. There will be no compensation for the release.

# **Dismissal**

New Era Music program reserves the right to dismiss any student due to frequent absences, disciplinary problems, overdue tuition payments and/or parental noncompliance with New Era Music policies.

# **School Closings & Cancellation of Classes**

New Era Music reserves the right to cancel any class due to insufficient enrollment. In such cases, unused tuition will be refunded. If New Era cancels a lesson or class due to teacher absence or inclement weather tuition will be refunded. New Era may discontinue lessons for any student who is consistently tardy or absent.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

I, \_\_\_\_\_\_ have read all the information and I understand the policies of New Era Music School. I hereby agree to abide by the policies of this program.

Student Name (Print):

Parent Name (Print):

Parent Signature: